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BLUE CRANE ROUTE MUNICIPALITY

CONTRACT NO: T 11/2020

SUPPLY, DELIVER AND INSTALLATION OF 19 x
MULTIFUNCTIONAL NETWORK PRINTERS FOR A PERIOD
OF THREE (3) YEARS

ADDENDUM NO 1
27 OCTOBER 2020

ISSUED BY:

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER
BLUE CRANE ROUTE MUNICIPALITY

P OBOX 21

SOMERSET EAST

5850

Contact Person: Mr Z GUSH/

Ext 6479 10422436400




This Addendum forms integral part of the Tender and shall be incorporated into the contract. Each
Tenderer shall incorporate the following omissions, amendments and/or additions to the document
and Tender.

Tenderers shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of the Addendum and submit the completed
addendum with his Tender. No pages may be removed from the Addendum.

1. OMMISSIONS

None
2. AMMENDMENTS
2.1 CORRECTIONS ON THE TENDER DOCUMENT

3. Page 25, Section 3.1 MBD 10of the tender document , closing date is the 9" of November
2020 not 23" November 2020

4. ADDITIONS

Issued by: .-—-/] Z‘M’é

THABISO KLAAS
MUNICIPAL MANAGER
67 NOJOLI STREET
SOMERSET EAST

27 OCTOBER 2020




SECTION 3.1: MBD1: BID FOR THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE BLUE CRANE ROUTE

MUNICIPALITY

INVITATION TO BID

| YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE BLUE CRANE ROUTE MUNICIPALITY

| CLOSING DATE: | 09 NOVEMBER 2020

| CLOSING TIME:

| 12:00

| BID NUMBER: | T12/2020

| DESCRIPTION

SUPPLY DELIVER AND INSTALLATION OF 19 X MULTIFUNCTIONAL NETWORK PRINTERS
FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS

| THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (MBD?).

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID

_ BOX SITUATED AT

67 NOJOLI STREET

SOMERSET EAST

5850

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

 NAME OF BIDDER
| POSTAL ADDRESS

STREET ADDRESS
 TELEPHONE NUMBER CODE | | NUMBER

CELLPHONE NUMBER i |
| FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE | | NUMBER
| E-MAIL ADDRESS

VAT REGISTRATION NUMBER ‘

TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS TCS PIN: | OR | CSDNo:

g Sgﬁgl gm;us LEVEL VERFICATION | 1y, Eé?/%IIE_ESa}'é;rL\'JS Oves

[TICK APPLICABLE BOX] = AFFIDAVIT e

[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSEs) MUST BE SUBMITTED

IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE]
|

| ARE YOU A FOREIGN
ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED [Yes [ONo | BASED SUPPLIER FOR | [¥es [INo
REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA
FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS THE GOODS ISERVICES
e [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] | IWORKS OFFERED? | [IF YES, ANSWER PART B3|
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS OFFERED TOTAL BID PRICE 'R
SIGNATURE OFBIDDER | DATE
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS
SIGNED
BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIREGTED TO:
" FINANCE
| DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSON Mr Z GUSH
 CONTACT PERSON MS N MAKHALIMA | TELEPHONE NUMBER | 042243600/6479 |




PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1. BID SUBMISSION:

1.1. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT
BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION.

1.2. ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR ONLINE

1.3. THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT AND THE
PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)
AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.

2. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

2.1 BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.

2.2 BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY
SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VIEW THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

23 APPLICATION FOR THE TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) CERTIFICATE OR PIN MAY ALSO BE MADE VIA E-
FILING. IN ORDER TO USE THIS PROVISION, TAXPAYERS WILL NEED TO REGISTER WITH SARS AS E-
FILERS THROUGH THE WEBSITE WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.

24 FOREIGN SUPPLIERS MUST COMPLETE THE PRE-AWARD QUESTIONNAIRE IN PART B:3.
25 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

2.6 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST
SUBMIT A SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN/ CSD NUMBER.

2.7 WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE
(CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.

3. QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

3.1. ISTHE ENTITYNéRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? (1 Yes
3.2. DOES THE ENI'\ll'gY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? 1 Yes [
3.3. DOESTHE EN;I'IgY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? 1 ves [
34. DOESTHE ENRI'IC')I'Y HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? ] YES [
35. ISTHE ENTITYNCL)IABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? ] YeEs [

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN iT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX
COMPLIANCE STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT
REGISTER AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.
NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:

DATE:




